. February 8, 1979

“Mr., Thomas P, Evans
Director of Research

- Research Division
Michigan Technological Univeraity
Houghwn. Michigan 49931 :

- Desar ’I‘am~ |

'I note from a copy of your letter to Dr. Pieter Rol at Wayne
State that you are already active in alertiﬂg people in your State
to the up-coming DaleﬂBayh bill,

It is my understanding that the bill is to be introduced on or
.about February 9 and, therefore, your help is again solicited
to continue in your activities to interest the Michigan University .
group in indicating their support for the bill to their appropriate
: legislators. , _

~ You may already know that Cangre?asman Radinc has agreed to
introduce a companion bill in the House and will be joined in that
effort by Mr. Edwards of California. Support from other and
appropriate Congressmen, and particularly those on the Committee
on the Judiciary, would be most helpful, I da note that Mr, Conyers
of Michigan is still on that' Lommittea '

Best regards.
~ Very truly yoars'-,:-._ ;
Haward W Bremer
President :
HWEB:rw



